Elimination System ("NPDES") permit and with standards contained in the Consent Decree. The proposed decree also provides that Glidden shall perform a compliance program for the facility, and submit reports regarding its compliance with the Consent Decree. The proposed Consent Decree also provides for the payment by Glidden of a civil penalty of \$1,555,000 for its alleged failures to comply with its NPDES permit and with an EPA Administrative Order.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General of the Environment and Natural Resources Division, U.S. Department of Justice, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044, and should refer to *United States* v. *The Glidden Company*, D.J. Ref. 90–5–1–1–5062.

The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the office of the United States Attorney for the Northern District of Ohio, Four Seagate, Third Floor, Toledo, OH 43604-2624, at the Office of Regional Counsel, United States Environmental Protection Agency. Region V, 77 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60604, and at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street NW., 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005, (202) 624–0892. A copy of the proposed Consent Decree may also be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check in the amount of \$9.50 (25 cents per page reproduction costs) payable to the "Consent Decree Library.

Joel Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division. [FR Doc. 97–31198 Filed 11–26–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that a consent decree in *United States* v. *Neville Land Company, et al.*, Civil Action No. 97–1683 (W.D. Pa.) was lodged on September 17, 1997.

The proposed decree resolves the claims of the United States under Sections 106 and 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, as amended ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C.

§§ 9606 and 9607, for past response costs and certain responses actions at the Ohio River Park Superfund Site in Allegheny County, Pennsylvania. The decree obligates the Settling Defendants to reimburse \$495,943.66 of the United States' past response costs and to perform the remedial action the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has selected for the first operable unit at the site.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and should refer to *United States* v. *Neville Land Company, et al.*, DOJ Ref. # 90–11–3–1723.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at the United States Department of Justice, Environment and Natural Resources Division, Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005, (202) 624-0892. A copy of the proposed consent decree may be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005. In requesting a copy, please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$26.75 (25 cents per page reproduction costs), payable to the Consent Decree Library. Attachments to the proposed consent decree can be obtained for additional amount.

Joel M. Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division. [FR Doc. 97–31197 Filed 11–26–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental Policy, 28 CFR § 50.7, notice is hereby given that a consent decree that would resolve the liability of one of four defendants in *United States of America* v. *Jane A. Young, et al.*, Civil Action No. 95–4202–JPG (S.D. Ill.), was lodged with the United States District Court for the Southern District of Illinois on October 28, 1997.

The proposed consent decree concerns alleged violations of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1311, as a result of the discharge of dredged and fill materials onto approximately 100 acres of wetlands, in Hamilton County,

Illinois ("Site"), which is alleged to constitute "waters of the United States." The consent decree permanently enjoins Jane A. Young from taking any actions, or causing others to take any actions, which result in the discharge of dredged or fill material into waters of the United States. The consent decree further requires Jane A. Young to pay (a) A \$5,000.00 civil penalty and (b) \$28,000 into an interest-bearing Registry Account of the United States District Court for the Southern District of Illinois, to be used to conduct a wetland restoration at the Site if the United States obtains access to the Site through litigation or other means. In addition, the consent decree provides that if the United States is not able to obtain access to the Site to conduct a wetland restoration, all funds in the Registry Account (except for 10% of the interest that is to be paid to the Court) will be deposited by the Clerk of the Court into the United States Treasury.

The Department of Justice will receive written comments relating to the consent decree for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this notice.

Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources Division, United States Department of Justice, Attention: Steven E. Rusak, Trial Attorney, Environmental Defense Section, P.O. Box 23986, Washington, DC 20026–3986, and should refer to United States of America v. Jane A. Young, et al., DJ Reference No. 90–5–1–6–580.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at the Clerk's Office, United States District Court, United States Courthouse, 301 West Main Street, Benton, Illinois 62812.

Letitia J. Grishaw,

Chief, Environmental Defense Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division, United States Department of Justice. [FR Doc. 97–31282 Filed 11–26–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Center for Waste Reduction Technologies

Notice is hereby given that, on April 23, 1997, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. § 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), the Center for Waste Reduction Technologies ("CWRT") and other participants in the

Total Cost Accounting project filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing (1) the identities of the parties and (2) the nature and objectives of the joint venture. The notifications were filed for the purpose of limiting recovery of plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act, the identities to the parties are: Center for Waste Reduction Technologies, New York, NY; American Institute of Chemical Engineers, New York, NY; Arthur D. Little, Inc., Cambridge, MA; The Dow Chemical Company, Midland, MI; Eastman Chemical Company, Kingsport, TN; General Electric Corporation, Schenectady, NY; ICI Americas, Inc., Wilmington, DE; Minnesota Mining and Manufacturing Co., St. Paul, MN; Monsanto Company, St. Louis, MO; Owens Corning, Toledo, OH; Rhone-Poulenc North America, Monmouth Junction, NJ; Rohm and Haas Company, Philadelphia, PA; SmithKline Beecham, King of Prussia, PA; Union Carbide Corporation, Danbury, CT; U.S. Department of Energy, Washington, DC.

The nature and objectives of this Joint Venture is to devise and develop tools, techniques, programs, or methods to support decision making and option selection in early stages of chemical manufacturing process development, and that can be used before and/or during the laboratory phase of a chemical process development project to aid in selecting chemistry and processing conditions, with emphasis on relative cost relationships and on the manufacture of products, or material substances, rather than on the provision of services.

Participating in this Joint Venture will remain open to qualified persons and organizations. The Participants intend to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership. Information regarding participation in this joint venture may be obtained from: Center for Waste Reduction
Technologies, 345 East 47th Street, New York, NY 10017–2395.

Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 97–31195 Filed 11–26–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Digital Label Alliance (DLA)—Study of Digital Printing and Packaging Technology

Notice is hereby given that, on September 3, 1997, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), Digital Label Alliance, LLC ("DLA") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The parties in this venture have added a member to the project, National Fiberstok Corporation d/b/a Label Art. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, the membership of Label America, Inc., has been transferred to National Fiberstok Corporation d/b/a Label Art. National Fiberstok Corporation of Wilton, New Hampshire has been dropped from the venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group. Membership in this group research project is no longer open. DLA intends to file additional written notification disclosing all changes in membership.

On December 30, 1996, DLA filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on April 29, 1997 (62 FR 23267), which was the last notification filed with the Department which has appeared in the **Federal Register**.

Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 97–31338 Filed 11–26–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Enterprise Computer Telephony Forum

Notice is hereby given that, on May 2, 1997, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. § 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), the Enterprise

Computer Telephony Forum ("ECTF") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Aculab, plc., Bucks, UNITED KINGDOM; CallScan, Ltd., Birmingham, ENGLAND; and Hewlett-Packard Company, Cupertino, CA, have become Principal Members. Communiq ASA, Sola, NORWAY; CTI Market Solutions, Menlo Park, CA; Electronic Telecommunications Research Institute (ETRI), Taejon, KOREA; Spectrum Signal Processing, Burnaby, CANADA; and VideoServer, Inc., Burlington, MA, have become Auditing Members. ITEC Telecom, Santafe De Bogota DC, COLUMBIA, has become a User Member.

Database Network Services is no longer a Principal Member.

Technology Marketing Partners (an Auditing Member) has changed its name to Vicorp.

No other changes have been made in the membership, nature or objectives of ECTF. Membership remains open, and ECTF intends to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership.

On February 20, 1996, ECTF filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on May 13, 1996 (61 Fed. Reg. 22074).

The last notification was filed with the Department on February 14, 1997. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on October 6, 1997 (62 Fed. Reg. 52152).

Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 97–31305 Filed 11–26–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research And Production Act of 1993—Geothermal Power Organization

Notice is hereby given that, on October 22, 1997, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), the